Public Document Pa

LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee:  LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date:
Venue:

Time:

ADMIN

(i)

(i)

(iii)

FRIDAY, 6 JANUARY 2006

LANCASTER TOWN HALL

10.30 A.M.

AGENDA

THE RUNCIBLE SPOON - 11-15A MEETING HOUSE LANE, LANCASTER (Pages 1 -
36)
Application for the grant of a Premises Licence.
MT BELLY - 6 CLARENCE STREET, LANCASTER (Pages 37 - 71)

Application for the grant of a Premises Licence.

nformation to accompany Notice of Hearing (pages 72-74)

ISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS
Membership
Councillors Tony Wade (Chairman), David Kerr and Peter Robinson
Queries regarding this Agenda

Please contact Liz Bateson, Administration Services, telephone (01524) 582047 or email
ebateson@lancaster.gov.uk.

Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies

Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk.

MARK CULLINAN

CHIEF
TOWN

EXECUTIVE
HALL,

LANCASTER LA1 1 PJ

Publish

ed on 19" December 2005



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Iltem 1

Meeting of: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: 6TH JANUARY 2006

Report of: LICENSING MANAGER

Reference: AB

Title: THE RUNCIBLE SPOON, 11-15A MEETING HOUSE LANE, LANCASTER
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE

Members of the Sub-Committee have the following documents attached to this report:

1. Application form (pages 7-27)

2. Copy of representations from interested parties (pages 29-30)

3. Copy of representations from Chief Officer of police (pages 31-32)

4. Location Plan (page 33)

5. Notice of Hearing (page 35)

Details of Application

Anne Louise Morris has submitted an application for the grant of a new premises licence
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises known as The Runcible Spoon,
11-15A Meeting House Lane, Lancaster.

The premises are described in the application as a “café/restaurant close to the Town
Centre, situated at 11-15A Meeting House Lane, Lancaster. This is a family establishment
for dining out with a designated area for children to play. It is non-smoking throughout the
restaurant and there is no adult entertainment within the premises”.

The application is for the supply of alcohol, playing of recorded music and provision of
facilities for making music to 23.00 hours Monday to Thursday and midnight Friday to
Sunday, for live music Friday and Saturday until midnight and Sunday until 23.00 hours, and
also late night refreshment until midnight Friday to Sunday.

Representations

Representations were made by the Chief Officer of Police in respect of the application, and
these are included at Document 3 for Members’ information. However, agreement was
reached between the Police and the applicant, and on the basis of this agreement the
representations were withdrawn.

However, under Section 18(3) of the Act, it is necessary for a hearing to be held to consider
the application, as representations have been received from interested parties. These
representations are at Document 2, and Members will note that the representations are from
the residents of one property.



Page 2

Members will be aware that the definition of “interested party” in the Licensing Act 2003
includes a person living in the vicinity of the premises, or involved in a business in that
vicinity.  “Vicinity” is not defined in the Act, and is ultimately a matter for Members to
determine. The plan at Document 4 shows the location of the premises, and the address of
the interested parties.

Notice of Hearing and Request for Clarification

In accordance with the relevant Regulations, the parties have been given notice of the
hearing. It was not deemed necessary to request any clarification.

The parties have been required in accordance with the Regulations to indicate at least five
working days before the hearing whether they intend to attend and/or be represented at the
hearing and if they wish any witness to appear at the hearing. Any further documentation
submitted by any of the parties after the circulation of this agenda will be circulated to
Members in advance of the meeting. Members are reminded that documentary or other
information submitted on the day of the hearing may only be taken into account with the
consent of the Sub-Committee and all the parties.

Matter for Decision

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application and the representations.
This is in accordance with Section 18(3) and (4) of the Act which provide as follows:

(3) Where relevant representations are made, the authority must-
(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each
person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is unnecessary,
and
(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

(4) The steps are-
(a) to grant the licence subject to —

0] the conditions mentioned in Subsection 2(a) (that is, conditions
consistent with the operating schedule) modified to such extent as the
authority considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and

(i) any conditions which must under Section 19,20 or 21 be included in
the licence;

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;
(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
(applicable only where the application relates to the sale or supply of alcohol)
(d) to reject the application.
Members are reminded that the licensing objectives are:
- the prevention of crime and disorder

- public safety

- the prevention of public nuisance and



Page 3

the protection of children from harm

Government Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Members may wish to note that paragraph 7.40 of the Guidance issued by the Government
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states that public nuisance “retains its broad
common law meaning for the Act's purposes. The prevention of public nuisance could
therefore include low-level nuisance perhaps affecting a few people living locally as well as
major disturbance affecting the whole community”.

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

Members’ attention is drawn to the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy with regard to
opening hours, which provides as follows:

7.4

7.5

7.6

The Licensing Authority recognises that longer licensing hours can contribute to
easing disorder and other problems that often occur at late night food premises, taxi
ranks, private hire offices and other transport sources.

However, a limitation on licensing hours may be imposed in relation to individual
premises if representations are received from a responsible authority or interested
party and the premises are identified as a focus for disorder and disturbance.

As stated, the Licensing Authority will deal with applications on their individual merits.
However as far as premises in residential areas are concerned, where relevant
representations are received, stricter controls may be imposed in respect of opening
hours to ensure that disturbance to local residents is minimised.

With regard to the prevention of public nuisance, the Policy provides as follows:

10.1

10.2

The most obvious aspect of public nuisance is noise. The primary source of noise is
amplified music, either uncontained outdoors or emanating from premises, which do
not have sufficient measures in place to contain the sound. Late at night or in the
early hours of the morning, individuals shouting in the street or groups of people
talking in an animated fashion generate a substantial level of noise and in some
cases this is aggravated by offensive language.

As customers leave licensed premises, the sound of their conversation can disturb
residents. Potentially greater problems arise when customers congregate or
accumulate outside the licensed premises. However, it is clear that the person in
control of the premises has a responsibility to ensure that disturbance to residents
and businesses is kept to a minimum.

In considering licence applications where relevant representations are received, the
Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal with the
potential for nuisance and disorder having regard to all the circumstances of the
application. When addressing public nuisance, the applicant should identify any
particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the objective to
prevent public nuisance, taking account of the location, size and likely clientele of the
premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such steps as are
required to deal with these issues should be included within the applicant’s operating
schedule, and may include:



Page 4

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent noise and vibration escaping
from the premises, including music, noise from ventilation equipment and human voices.
Such measures may include the installation of soundproofing, air conditioning, noise
limitation devices and keeping windows closed during specified hours.

The steps taken to ensure that all staff involved in the management of the premises have
the capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure that the
premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent public nuisance

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent disturbance by patrons arriving
at or leaving the premises, for example warning signs at exits, and warning
announcements within the premises, and the use of door supervisors to pass on the
message

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent queuing, or if queuing is
inevitable, to divert queues away from neighbouring premises, or otherwise manage and
monitor the queue to prevent disturbance of obstruction, and to prevent patrons
congregating outside the premises.

The implementation of a last admission time, and how the last admission time relates to
the closing time of the premises

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to manage queues so that patrons
who will not gain admission before any last admission time are advised accordingly

The steps the applicant has taken to reduce queuing outside the premises and to
minimise the length of time people have to queue at the premises

The steps the applicant has taken to advise patrons that they will not be admitted if they
are causing a disturbance, and the steps taken to implement a procedure for banning
patrons who continually leave or arrive at the premises in a manner which causes a
public nuisance or disturbance.

The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons and the effect of parking on
local residents.

The arrangements the applicant has made or proposes to make for security lighting at
the premises, and the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to ensure that
lighting will not cause a nuisance to residents.

Whether there is sufficient provision for public transport for patrons, for example the
provision of a free phone taxi service or other arrangements with taxi companies, and
whether information is provided to patrons about the most appropriate routes to the
nearest transport facilities.

Whether taxis and private hire vehicles serving the premises or traffic flow from the
premises are likely to disturb local residents.

Whether routes to and from the premises pass residential premises.

Whether other appropriate measures to prevent nuisance have been taken, such as the
use of CCTV or the employment of an adequate number of licensed door supervisors.
The measures proposed to prevent the consumption or supply of illegal drugs, including
any search and disposal procedures.

The procedures in place for ensuring that no customer leaves with bottles or glasses

If the applicant has previously held a licence within the area of the Council, the history of
any enforcement action arising from those premises.

Whether the premises would result in increased refuse storage or disposal problems, or
additional litter in the vicinity of the premises.

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take in order to ensure that standards
of public decency are maintained in any entertainment provided at the premises.

If appropriate, whether music is played at a lower level towards the end of the evening in
a “wind down period”.

The applicant’s proposals for the length of time between the last sales of alcohol, and the
closing of the premises

The nature and proposed use of any open air parts of the premises



Page 5

The above list is not intended to be exhaustive, and the Licensing Authority will expect the
applicant to consider all aspects of the operation that may affect public nuisance.

Members are reminded that they should consider each application on its merits, and in the
light of all the written and oral information before them at the hearing.

Natural Justice and Human Rights

Members are reminded that they must follow the rules of natural justice, and must also
consider human rights implications.

In particular, in accordance with Article 6, all parties are entitled to a fair hearing.

Consideration also needs to be given to the right to respect for private and family life and
home, contained within Article 8, although this is a qualified right, and interference is
permitted where this is in accordance with the law, or is necessary in a democratic society in
the interests of public safety or the prevention of crime and disorder, or for the protection of
the rights and freedoms of others. Article 1 of the First Protocol provides that every person
is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions, although again this right is qualified
in the public interest.

Conclusion
Members should consider whether to grant the application, and if so, whether to impose any

additional conditions. Members are reminded that they should state the reasons for their
decision.



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

Uiragss s

3
%

5%
&

rry
%m:&%
3
£

L4

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

UWE ANNE LOUISEMORRIS

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

11 - 16A MEETING HOUSE LANE
LANCASTER

LAT1TY

Post town | LANCASTER Post code

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01524 841649

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £4150

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * XI  please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company please complete section (B)

ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)

fii. asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B

c) arecognised club

OO0O0ooo

)
please complete section (B)
)

d) a charity please complete section (B




Page 8

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

O OO0

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of )
the premises for licensable activities; or i

¢ | am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or ]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

: < Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [X Ms [] e, B
Surname First names
MORRIS ANNE LOUISE

I am 18 years old or over XI  Please tick yes

11 - 15A MEETING HOUSE LANE
Current postal LANCASTER

address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | LANCASTER Postcode LAT1TJ

Daytime contact telephone number | 07771542146

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

_ Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over [ ] Please tick yes




Page 9

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Postcode

Post Town

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party

concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month _Year

ol4]1]2[2]0]0]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? LT T T TT]




Page 10

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notet)

Café/Restaurant close to the Town Centre, situated at 11-15a Meeting House Lane, Lancaster.
This is a family establishment for dining out with a designated area for children to play. Itis
non-smoking throughout the restaurant and there is no adult entertainment within the premises.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (&), (f) or (g)

M) (ifticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box )

) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

K) (if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

L]

X O 0K O 0OKX X OO

X




Page 11

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4) ‘

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 12

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors ]

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 13

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 14

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




E

Page 15

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick

Indoors N

(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors []

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
After dinner easy listening, non-amplified and occasionally amplified

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri 19.00 | 24.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | 19.00 |24.00 |note5)
Music will not be played every week - but flexibility is sought.

Sun  119.00 |23.00




F

Page 16

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place -

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 2

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors []

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon 08.00 | 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Low key background music

Tue 08.00 | 23.00

Wed | 08.00 | 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur 1 08.00 | 23.00

Fri 08.00 | 24.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | 08.00 |24.00 |NoE5)

Sun | 08.00 | 24.00

10




G

Page 17

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick Indoors ]
(please read guidance note 2)

QOutdoors

Both []

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, piease list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11




H

Page 18

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e}, (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment vou will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors []
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors []

Both L]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12




Page 19

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music vou

will be providing
C.D. Player/Speakers will be available and live artistes will bring

their own equipment

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick X
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors []

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon 08.00 | 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 08.00 |23.00

Wed | 08.00 | 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur 1 08.00 |23.00

Fri 08.00 | 24.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 08.00 24.00 guidance note 5)

Sun | 08.00 | 24.00

13




J

Page 20

Provision of facilities

for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance Indoors L]
note 2)
Outdoors ]
Both ]

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing vou will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

14




K

Page 21

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

vou will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (piease read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both L]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

15




Page 22

L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors X

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors []

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Hot food and drink availabie on Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri 23.00 | 24.00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend fo use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 23.00 | 24.00 | 9uidance note 5)

Sun |1 23.00 |24.00

16




Page 23

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises X

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ]

premises

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 1200 | 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue | 12.00 |23.00

Wed | 12.00 |23.00

Thur | 12.00 | 23.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 12.00 | 24.00

Sat 12.00 | 24.00

Sun | 12.00 | 24.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name
ANNE LOUISE MORRIS

Address
11 - 15A MEETING HOUSE LANE

(THE RUNCIBLE SPOON)

Postcode | LA11TJ

Personal Licence number (if known)
NOT KNOWN

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
NOT KNOWN (NOT YET APPLIED FOR)

17




N

Page 24

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

There is no adult entertainment

O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 08.00 | 23.00

Tue | 08.00 | 23.00

Wed | 08.00 | 23.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
Th open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur108.00 | 23.00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 08.00 | 24.00

Sat 08.00 | 24.00

Sun | 08.00 | 24.00

18




Page 25

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

as (b, (¢ ), (d)and (e)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises will be operated as a Restaurant therefore this presents a low risk of crime and
disorder. There are two CCTV cameras and a working monitor which will be placed behind the
bar. These premises present a low risk due to the nature of the Licensable activities.

c) Public safety
These premises have recently been inspected by the Fire Authority and we will comply with

their requirements.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
Noise levels will be properly controlled in the context of the operation as a Restaurant.
Although recorded music is sought to be played from 8.00am (when serving breakfast) this will

be low key background music.

e) The protection of chiidren from harm

There are no activities which would cause harm to children. The premises are completely non-
smoking, there are no gambling machines and no adult entertinment will take place in the

premises.

19




Page 26

Please tick yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application

® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the-dpplicant please state in what capacity.

N KK XXX

)
Signature X \—Q,L}\Q‘N’S/

Date 2es

Capacity APPLICANT

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant

please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

MR D.R. HARDY

MESSRS JOBLING & KNAPE

5 AALBORG SQUARE,

LANCASTER,

Posttown | LANCASTER | Post code | LAT 1GG

Telephone number (if any) l Cidie - S4830L

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

20




Page 27

Notes for Guidance

1.

9.

10.
1.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place

will be and its proximity to the premises.
Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors

may include a tent.
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or

unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during

the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of

gaming machines.
Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.
An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided

that they have actual authority to do so.
Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must

sign the application form.
This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29

Document is Restricted



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31

Licensing Unit, Lancaster Police Station, Thurnham Street, Lancaster, LA1 1YB

Licensing Manager
Lancaster City Council
Dalton Square
Lancaster

LA1 1PJ

Date: Wednesday 9 November 2005

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Runcible Spoon, Meeting House Lane, Lancaster

I am in receipt of the premises licence application for the above named
premises dated Monday 7 November 2005

Having reviewed the application and the operating schedule, police feel that
there are issues, which have not been addressed. Police will make the
following relevant representations, which may faii into more than one of the
licensing objectives, regarding this application.

Off sales

The premises are located in an area designated under section 12 Criminal
Justice and Police Act 2001.

The likelihood of off sales continuing after 23:00 hours is that these sales will
be consumed in conflict with the legislation. Under the Licensing Act 1964
there is no facility for any off sales after this time.

Personal licence holders

The personal licence holder’s provisions are inadequate for the application.
The sale of alcohol is required to be authorised by a personal licence holder
who has been adequately trained, the absence of the licence holders is likely
to cause sales to those persons who are underage or drunk.

Underage sales

The provisions for preventing underage sales are inadequate for the
application. Without a strict provision there is the likelihood that underage

sales will increase

I\2643\Licensing Act 2003\Premises Licence forms\Objection representations.doc



Page 32

Qutside areas

All aspects of the management of outside areas need to be considered and
formalised. The likelihood of this not being done would cause considerable
nuisance to neighbouring premises and an increase in crime and disorder

At this time | am authorised by the Chief Officer of Police to formally object to
the issue of the licence in the terms as currently shown on the application .
Police have requested that the premises representatives contact myself, the

officer dealing in order to arrange an arbitration meeting to attempt to resolve
these issues. | shall keep you informed of any progress.

Yours sincerely,

i

PS Andy Williams Licensing Manager Telephone 01524 596667
PC Graeme Cheetham Lancaster Licensing Officer Telephone 01524 596637
PC Michael Bernhardt Morecambe Licensing Officer Telephone 01524 596637
PC Tony Morris Licensing Administration Telephone 01524 596765

Fax 01524 596624

1:\2643\Licensing Act 2003\Premises Licence forms\Objection representations.doc




Page 33

Document is Restricted



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 AND THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS)
REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

To: The Applicant:

ANNE LOUISE MORRIS c/o Messrs. Jobling & Knape, Solicitors, 5 Aalborg
Square, Lancaster LA1 1GG

The Interested Parties:

Mr. C. L. Guest
Miss V. Newton
Mrs. H. Guest

THE LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL, AS LICENSING AUTHORITY, HEREBY GIVES
YOU NOTICE that a hearing before a Sub-Committee of the Licensing Act
Committee to consider relevant representations in respect of an application under
Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of premises known as The Runcible
Spoon, 11-15A Meeting House Lane, Lancaster will take place on the 6th January
2006 at Lancaster Town Hall, commencing at 10.30 a.m.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT each party as listed above is required to give to the
Licensing Authority by no later than five working days before the day of the hearing a
notice in writing stating whether that party intends to attend or be represented at the
hearing, and whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT if a party wishes any other person (other than the person
he intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice given
by that party and referred to in the preceding paragraph must contain a request for
permission for such other person to appear at the hearing, and must set out details of
the name of that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist in connection with the matter to be considered by the
Sub-Committee.

GIVEN this twelfth day of December 2005 by the Lancaster City Council as Licensing
Authority.



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37 Agenda ltem 2

Meeting of: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: 6TH JANUARY 2006

Report of: LICENSING MANAGER

Reference: AB

Title: MT BELLY, 6 CLARENCE STREET, LANCASTER
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE

Members of the Sub-Committee have the following documents attached to this report:

1. Application form (pages 43-58)

2. Copies of representations from interested parties (pages 59-66)

3. Copy letter of support (67)

4. Location Plan (page 69)

5. Notice of Hearing (page 71)

Details of Application

Arshid Mahmood, Tahir Mahmood and Javed Igbal have submitted an application for the
grant of a premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
known as MT Belly, 6 Clarence Street, Lancaster.

The application is for the provision of late night refreshment only from 17.00 hours to
midnight Sunday to Thursday, and to 01.00 hours on Friday and Saturday nights.

Prior to the Second Appointed Day on the 24th November 2005, there was no legal
requirement or provision for takeaway food premises to be licensed. However, because the
provision of late night refreshment, after 23.00 hours, is now a licensable activity under the
Licensing Act 2003, a premises licence is now required by take away food premises opening
after 23.00 hours.

This is therefore a new application, as required by the Act.

Representations

No representations were made by the Chief Officer of Police or other responsible authorities
in respect of the application.

However, under Section 18(3) of the Act, it is necessary for a hearing to be held to consider
the application, as representations have been received from a number of interested parties.
These are at Document 2.

Members will be aware that the definition of “interested party” in the Licensing Act 2003
includes a person living in the vicinity of the premises, or involved in a business in that
vicinity. “Vicinity” is not defined in the Act, and is ultimately a matter for Members to



Page 38

determine. The plan at Document 4 shows the location of the premises, and the addresses
of the interested parties.

It is implicit that relevant representations will be commenting adversely in respect of an
application. In this case, a letter has also been received in support of the application, and is
included at Document 3 for Members’ information. The address from which this letter was
sent is also indicated on the plan at Document 4.

Notice of Hearing and Request for Clarification

In accordance with the relevant Regulations, the parties have been given notice of the
hearing. It was not deemed necessary to request any clarification.

The parties have been required in accordance with the Regulations to indicate at least five
working days before the hearing whether they intend to attend and/or be represented at the
hearing and if they wish any witness to appear at the hearing. Any further documentation
submitted by any of the parties after the circulation of this agenda will be circulated to
Members in advance of the meeting. Members are reminded that documentary or other
information submitted on the day of the hearing may only be taken into account with the
consent of the Sub-Committee and all the parties.

Matter for Decision

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application and the representations.
This is in accordance with Section 18(3) and (4) of the Act which provide as follows:

(3) Where relevant representations are made, the authority must-
(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each
person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is unnecessary,
and
(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

(4) The steps are-
(a) to grant the licence subject to —

0] the conditions mentioned in Subsection 2(a) (that is, conditions
consistent with the operating schedule) modified to such extent as the
authority considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and

(i) any conditions which must under Section 19,20 or 21 be included in
the licence;

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;
(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
(applicable only where the application relates to the sale or supply of alcohol)
(d) to reject the application.
Members are reminded that the licensing objectives are:
- the prevention of crime and disorder

- public safety



Page 39

the prevention of public nuisance and

the protection of children from harm

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

Members’ attention is drawn to the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy with regard to
opening hours, which provides as follows:

7.4

7.5

7.6

The Licensing Authority recognises that longer licensing hours can contribute to
easing disorder and other problems that often occur at late night food premises, taxi
ranks, private hire offices and other transport sources.

However, a limitation on licensing hours may be imposed in relation to individual
premises if representations are received from a responsible authority or interested
party and the premises are identified as a focus for disorder and disturbance.

As stated, the Licensing Authority will deal with applications on their individual merits.
However as far as premises in residential areas are concerned, where relevant
representations are received, stricter controls may be imposed in respect of opening
hours to ensure that disturbance to local residents is minimised.

With regard to the prevention of public nuisance, the Policy provides as follows:

10.1 The most obvious aspect of public nuisance is noise. The primary source of noise is

amplified music, either uncontained outdoors or emanating from premises, which do
not have sufficient measures in place to contain the sound. Late at night or in the
early hours of the morning, individuals shouting in the street or groups of people
talking in an animated fashion generate a substantial level of noise and in some
cases this is aggravated by offensive language.

10.2 As customers leave licensed premises, the sound of their conversation can disturb

residents. Potentially greater problems arise when customers congregate or
accumulate outside the licensed premises. However, it is clear that the person in
control of the premises has a responsibility to ensure that disturbance to residents
and businesses is kept to a minimum.

In considering licence applications where relevant representations are received, the
Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal with the
potential for nuisance and disorder having regard to all the circumstances of the
application. When addressing public nuisance, the applicant should identify any
particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the objective to
prevent public nuisance, taking account of the location, size and likely clientele of the
premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such steps as are
required to deal with these issues should be included within the applicant’'s operating
schedule, and may include:

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent noise and vibration escaping
from the premises, including music, noise from ventilation equipment and human voices.
Such measures may include the installation of soundproofing, air conditioning, noise
limitation devices and keeping windows closed during specified hours.

The steps taken to ensure that all staff involved in the management of the premises have
the capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure that the
premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent public nuisance



Page 40

e The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent disturbance by patrons arriving
at or leaving the premises, for example warning signs at exits, and warning
announcements within the premises, and the use of door supervisors to pass on the
message

o The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent queuing, or if queuing is
inevitable, to divert queues away from neighbouring premises, or otherwise manage and
monitor the queue to prevent disturbance of obstruction, and to prevent patrons
congregating outside the premises.

o The implementation of a last admission time, and how the last admission time relates to
the closing time of the premises

e The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to manage queues so that patrons
who will not gain admission before any last admission time are advised accordingly

o The steps the applicant has taken to reduce queuing outside the premises and to
minimise the length of time people have to queue at the premises

e The steps the applicant has taken to advise patrons that they will not be admitted if they
are causing a disturbance, and the steps taken to implement a procedure for banning
patrons who continually leave or arrive at the premises in a manner which causes a
public nuisance or disturbance.

e The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons and the effect of parking on
local residents.

o The arrangements the applicant has made or proposes to make for security lighting at
the premises, and the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to ensure that
lighting will not cause a nuisance to residents.

o Whether there is sufficient provision for public transport for patrons, for example the
provision of a free phone taxi service or other arrangements with taxi companies, and
whether information is provided to patrons about the most appropriate routes to the
nearest transport facilities.

o Whether taxis and private hire vehicles serving the premises or traffic flow from the
premises are likely to disturb local residents.

o Whether routes to and from the premises pass residential premises.

e Whether other appropriate measures to prevent nuisance have been taken, such as the
use of CCTV or the employment of an adequate number of licensed door supervisors.

e The measures proposed to prevent the consumption or supply of illegal drugs, including
any search and disposal procedures.

e The procedures in place for ensuring that no customer leaves with bottles or glasses

o If the applicant has previously held a licence within the area of the Council, the history of
any enforcement action arising from those premises.

o Whether the premises would result in increased refuse storage or disposal problems, or
additional litter in the vicinity of the premises.

o The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take in order to ensure that standards
of public decency are maintained in any entertainment provided at the premises.

o If appropriate, whether music is played at a lower level towards the end of the evening in
a “wind down period”.

e The applicant’s proposals for the length of time between the last sales of alcohol, and the
closing of the premises

e The nature and proposed use of any open air parts of the premises

The above list is not intended to be exhaustive, and the Licensing Authority will expect the
applicant to consider all aspects of the operation that may affect public nuisance.

Members are reminded that they should consider each application on its merits, and in the
light of all the written and oral information before them at the hearing.

Natural Justice and Human Rights




Page 41

Members are reminded that they must follow the rules of natural justice, and must also
consider human rights implications.

In particular, in accordance with Article 6, all parties are entitled to a fair hearing.

Consideration also needs to be given to the right to respect for private and family life and
home, contained within Article 8, although this is a qualified right, and interference is
permitted where this is in accordance with the law, or is necessary in a democratic society in
the interests of public safety or the prevention of crime and disorder, or for the protection of
the rights and freedoms of others. Article 1 of the First Protocol provides that every person
is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his possessions, although again this right is qualified
in the public interest.

Conclusion
Members should consider whether to grant the application, and if so, whether to impose any

additional conditions. Members are reminded that they should state the reasons for their
decision.



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and jts reference number {optional)]

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.
T
o " J LR OAC -
IWe ﬁi‘fxéﬁfﬁﬂbﬁﬁ%d apply for a premises licence under section 17 of
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises)

andT/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

6 CrLagenceE &7
[MACASTEL.

Post town ;

AN CASTEL | LAl 2 Ac-

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises I £ (? 75

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick ¥ yes

a} an individual or individuals* L] please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual*

i. asa limited company please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

J
)

ii. asapartnership

iii. asan unincorporated association or

HEN Lf{\LJ

(
please complete section (B
(

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B

please complete section (B)

L]

c) a recognised club

r—-‘
[

d) a charity please complete section (B)




Page 44

L] please complete section {B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f) a health service body [ please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the [ please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital
h) the chief officer of police of a police force [ please complete section (B)

in England and Wales

“If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick ¥ yes

= lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities: or
= | am making the application pursuant to &
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

0

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr D Mrs D Miss D MSD Other title

{for example, Rev)
First names

Surname

L

Please tick
Y yes

I am 18 years old or over

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town E } Postcode |

Daytime contact telephone number [

E-mail address
(optional) [

|




Page 45

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

[
Mr Mrs| | M;ssJ Ms | Other title ]

{for example, Rev)

Surname First names
| |

{

Please tick

Y oyes
L]

lam 18 years old or over

Current postal |
address

if different from
premises address

I T Postcode J —J

Daytime contact telephone number { ‘

Post Town

E-mail address [
(optional) ]

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS.

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned

e 7Y BASED MAtbocD (3 Taved TAbAL -
| @@mﬁ Ao O D

|
L

buncrdup -

Registered number (where applicable)
!
N(/\

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Telephone number (if any)

)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 46

Part 3 Operating Schedule Aﬁﬁf{)

When do you want the premises licence to start? | ? |

Day Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 3 I I NTA
when do you want it to end? : - — ‘
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, ‘ f\‘\

please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note T}




Page 47

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1and 2 to the Licensing Act

2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)

4]
Zose oo

—ts
—

ptays (if ticking ves, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling éntertainment (if ticking ves, fill in box D)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), {f} or {g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
dancing (if ticking ves, fill in box })
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick ¥ yes

U ooooooo

0o O

0 N



A

Page 48

Plays Will the performance of a play take place | Indoors

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | ]

(please read guidance note [Y] (please read guidance note 2) | Outdoors |

6) | |

Day | Start | Finish | Both i

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place ! Indoors

Standard days E.md timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick f Outdoore j—

(please read guidance note | [Y] (please read guidance note 2) | i

6) f !

Day | Start | Finish | Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

Page 49

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
{please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance rote 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start ) Finish

Will the boxing or wrestling “ Indoors
entertainment take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick [Y](please | Outdoors
read guidance note 2) !

| Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun




E

Page 50

Live music
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the performance of live music take | Indoors !
place indoors or outdoors or both - o

. . . Outdoors i
please tick [Y] (please read guidance rote T ]
2) " Both g

Please give further details here {please read ‘guidamce note 3}

Mon

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music {please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list {please read

i guidance note 5)

Sun

F

Day I{ Start | Finish

Recorded music Wili tf?e playing of recorded music take indoors ‘
Standard days ifnd timings ‘ place |n.door5 or outdoors or t.)oth - T—Cigdwo—ars—wa«—w*
(please read guidance note 6) | please tick [Y] (please read guidance note | ‘

2) | Both |

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Mon

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur !

Fri ‘? Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

ot (please read guidance note 5)

Sun




G

Page 51

Day | Start j Finish

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place | Indoors
Standard days ?nd timings indoors or outdoors or both — p‘iease tick i
(please read guidance note 6) | [Y] (please read guidance note 2) : |

“Both |

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Mon

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance entertainment at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

ra guidance note 5)

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
()

Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

(please read guidance note 6)
Day | Start f Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or - Indoor
| | outdoors or both — please tick [Y] {please
j f read guidance note 2) Outdoor
Mon Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g} (please read
guidance note 4)
Fri




Page 52

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Provision of facilities

for making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Day | Start | Finish

Will the facilities for making music be ' Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick — 1
. | Outdoors
[Y] (please read guidance note 2) Btk —
. Bo

i

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

- list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

J

Provision of facilities

for dancing

Standard days and
timings(please read guidance
note 6)

Day | Start | Finish
|

]
]
| ;

|

‘%

|

:

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors | Indoors |

or outdoors or both ~ please tick [Y] (see ‘

guidance note 2) ; Outdoors )
ot

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will
be providing

10



Page 53

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Mon

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

- list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within | or ]
Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

{please read guidance note 6)
Day ( Start | Finish Will the entertainment facility be indoors or | Indoor
] | outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please read o — |
| f guidance note 2) | Outdoor
| i I -
Mon Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within j
or k (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within | or } at different times to
on those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

17



L

Page 54

7

Day | Start | Finish

Late night Will the prgvision of late night refreshment ‘ indoors Ly
refreshment t:ake place indoors or qutdoors or both - please (e
Standard days and tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2) :
timings {please read
guidance note 6) ,

| Both j

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Mon
];g%&f ol? cagi?
Tue _
//w e é’g@
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
/ 2 ob OO@}@Q refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
,‘1 & O‘{ . @ the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
& listed in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note
Sat 5)
[ /“ Gloo
Sun
([ [ve | ocul

vE

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the sale of alcohol be for . On the premises

consumption (Please tick box Y)

(please read guidance note 7) | Off the premises

| Both

Day | Start | Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol {picase read
guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

12




Page 55

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

| premises supervisor

Personal Licence number(if known)

~Issuing licensing authority (if KNOWN ..o

N

sl
o lided

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children {please read guidance note 8)

Wl he ikfﬂvw\ﬁ %M{m palisl

o e Presitie 5

O

Hours premises are

open to the public
Standard timings (please

et

read guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon f i

- 000

|
- {
Tue |
|
|
J

(los

gosd

Wed |

i
|

ped

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

- Coroen ol
e pPdd wo a\f{@_ﬁw&ﬂ(
el - (ouratioy

W tuddd v all $eafon o ol
be Ao Spme

i
I
i
Thur J
f

(TeC 5

oeel

(Toc cloe
|
Sat f
(T cwd
Sun { |
(oo geed

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to
be open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

g{cwzf’m c(?u? (3%} CG&(’! @{f}/}ﬁ“@

& il ted

13




Page 56

P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e} (please read guidance note 9)

LS Ao P ) Eoy oy # _ﬂr Py i S £ 7
g g aad i b L{ wat f Sy decdiel arca
L) 5 ¢

bl o g W wadd ey |_ad (A nf Wohs (e af
We Gus @waj T Wl s cesbil - Tl

o [~ ¢ N \ . ot I . B e ¢

Pog gC W ko Wl US aer (oced f’{@/f W CShany

We Luas - A f’-{};k}y;afﬁﬁ 9 cou wut ¢ delweny

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

14



Page 57

Please tick ¥ yes

= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
= | have enclosed the plan of the premises
= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

others where applicable
I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises

supervisor, if applicable
* | understand that | must now advertise my application
I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance note
11) if signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature ? / \/C/
L {,U\, ............ LN e T ot A S RS TS ST

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note12} If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

fWSmﬁ N’ A/ewoci\; |

Post town [;1 o Do ‘ 1

Ny Ak Mo Lk
A CD (A

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond wrth you by e- mall your e-mail address (optxonal)

15



Page 58

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
11

12.

i3

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will be

and its proximity to the premises,
Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may

include a tent.
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or

unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the

summer months,
For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longeron a

particular day, e.g. Christmas Eve,

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If
you wishi people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the
use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming

machines.
Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.
An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that

they have actual authority to do so.
Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign

the application form.
This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

16



Page 59

Document is Restricted



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67

Document is Restricted



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69

Document is Restricted



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 AND THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS)
REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

To: The Applicants:
Arshid Mahmood, Tahir Mahmood and Javed Igbal
The Interested Parties:
Alison Parker
Elizabeth Burns,
Mrs. Anna Kirkbride,
Dr. Jane Simpson
Mr. Mark Surman
Diana Cuming

THE LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL, AS LICENSING AUTHORITY, HEREBY GIVES
YOU NOTICE that a hearing before a Sub-Committee of the Licensing Act
Committee to consider relevant representations in respect of an application under
Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of premises known as MT Belly, 6
Clarence Street, Lancaster will take place on the 6th January 2006 at Lancaster
Town Hall, commencing at 10.30 a.m.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT each party as listed above is required to give to the
Licensing Authority by no later than five working days before the day of the hearing a
notice in writing stating whether that party intends to attend or be represented at the
hearing, and whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT if a party wishes any other person (other than the person
he intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice given
by that party and referred to in the preceding paragraph must contain a request for
permission for such other person to appear at the hearing, and must set out details of
the name of that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist in connection with the matter to be considered by the
Sub-Committee.

GIVEN this twelfth day of December 2005 by the Lancaster City Council as Licensing
Authority.



Page 72

INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY NOTICE OF HEARING

1. Right of attendance, assistance and representation

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person,
whether or not that person is legally qualified.

The hearing will generally take place in public. However, the Sub-Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking part in public. In such circumstances, a party and any person
assisting or representing a party may be treated as a member of the public. The
Sub-Committee will exclude the public (and the parties and their representatives)
during the decision making process.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in its opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing, and may refuse to permit
that person to return, or permit him to return only on such conditions as the Sub-
Committee may specify. However, such a person may, before the end of the
hearing, submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any information which he would have
been entitled to give orally had he not been required to leave.

2. Representations and Supporting Information
At the hearing a party shall be entitled to:

(a) Give further information as applicable in response to a point upon which notice
has been given to that party that clarification is required. (Note — if such
clarification is required from a party this will have been indicated in the Notice of
Hearing).

(b) Question any other party, but only if given permission by the Sub-Committee; and
(c) Address the Sub-Committee
3. Failure of Parties to attend the Hearing

If a party has given notice that he does not intend to attend or be represented at a
hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing, the
Sub-Committee may, where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest,
adjourn the hearing to a specified date, or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. If
the hearing proceeds in a party’s absence, the Sub-Committee will consider and give
appropriate weight to the application, representation or notice given by that party in
their absence.

4. Representations and Evidence

A party who wishes to rely on information or documentary evidence that has not been
submitted in advance of the issue of the Notice of Hearing should ensure that such
information or evidence, together with sufficient copies for all the parties, is submitted
to the Licensing Manager as soon as possible before the day of the hearing.



Page 73

Parties are reminded that documentary or other information submitted on the day of
the hearing may only be taken into account with the consent of all the other parties.

A party who wishes to produce audio/visual evidence should make such evidence
available as soon as practical, and should give a minimum of two clear working days
notice to the Licensing Manager to facilitate arrangements for the appropriate
equipment to be available at the hearing.

5. Procedure
A summary of the procedure that will normally be followed at the hearing is enclosed.

It should be noted that this is a general procedure intended to cover matters that will
normally be applicable at all hearings.

However, depending on the circumstances of each individual case, it is recognised
that other issues may need to be considered as preliminary points at the hearing.
These may include (but are not limited to):

- Whether to proceed in the absence of a party

- Whether to admit new documents/information submitted at the hearing

- Whether it is in the public interest to exclude members of the public from the
hearing or any part of the hearing (other than the decision making process)

- Whether any party wished to withdraw representations previously submitted

6. Special Needs

Any person who intends to attend a hearing and who has special needs, for example
in connection with access, language, hearing or vision, should inform the Licensing
Manager as soon as practical prior to the day of the hearing, so that appropriate
provision or arrangements may be made.



Page 74

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT HEARINGS TO WHICH THE LICENSING
ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005 APPLY

1. The Chairman will introduce the Members and the Legal Adviser and Demaocratic
Support Officer.

2. The Chairman will ask the parties to introduce themselves and any persons with
them.

3. The Chairman will confirm that there is no reason why any of the three sub-
committee Members should not participate in this matter.

4. The Chairman will confirm that this is a discussion led by the authority, that any
guestions should generally be put through the Chairman, and that cross-
examination will only be permitted if the Sub-Committee considers that it is
necessary.

5. The Chairman will ask the parties if they have any requests to cross-examine,
and such requests will be considered by the Sub-Committee.

6. The Sub-Committee will consider any requests from the parties for permission for
another person to appear at the hearing.

7. The Chairman will explain to the parties that the procedure to be followed will be
the published one (unless the circumstances of the case require the normal
procedures to be varied) — that is,

- that the Licensing Manager (or his representative) will introduce the details of
the application, the reason for the hearing, and the documentation,

- that each party making representations will address the sub-committee in turn
and will call other persons where permission has been given

- that the applicant/licence holder will present his case and will call other
persons where permission has been given

- that Members may ask questions of all parties and persons

- that questions from the parties must be directed through the Chairman unless
cross-examination has been permitted under 4 above

- that all parties will have the opportunity to make a closing statement, with the
applicant/licence holder having the final word

- that the Sub-Committee will withdraw to make its decision and formulate the
reasons for the decision in private, and will ask its Legal Adviser and the
Democratic Support Officer to join it in order to assist in documenting the
decision and the reasons, or to provide clarification on any point. The decision
will be announced in public and confirmed in writing. (In certain
circumstances, the decision may not be made on the same day as the
hearing). In the event that the Legal Adviser has been asked for clarification
on any point then the point raised and the advice given will be declared to all
parties.

8. The Chairman will indicate the maximum period of time each party will be allowed
in which to present their case, and will seek comments from the parties before
the Sub-Committee makes its final indication on this point.

9. The hearing will then proceed following the procedure in 7 above. The Chairman
will arrange for reasonable comfort breaks throughout the hearing.



